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ST. JOHQJ 1820.

_The peninsula on which the City of
St. John stands was surveyed and laid@
out in lots by Paul Bedeli, ufider direc-
tion of Major Gilfred Studholm, com-
mandant at Fort Howe., ., .
These lots were aivided-up among the

Loyalists who came here in'1783—at the
conclusion of the Revolutionary War. !

Lot No. 391 on the porthwest corner of
King and Germain streets, was, drawn
by Robert Wood, a Pennsylvania Loy-
alist. He took out his freedom in 1785
as a tobacconist, gnd built a dwelling
on the corner, where he was living as
late as 1815.

L

ST. JOHN IN 1825,

.One of the earliest settlers of St.
John not connected with the Loyalist
immigration was James Scoullar. He
was a native of the parish of Dulsirt,
in Lanarkshire, Scotland, where he was
born on the 19th of May, 1768. He came
to this country in 1795 and settled in
‘St. John ana toek out his fré¢edom the
same year as a merchant tajlor. He
commenced business in a building on
King street, just below the lot in which
the Royal Hotel now stands. -He was
a man of much enterprise and ability
and was soon at the head of a prosper-
cus concern. Abocut 1¥2) he bought the
corner lot occupied hy Wood and erect-
ed on it the brick builaing which is still
standing there. ;

This bullding is said to have been the
second brick building built in St. John,
the first one being the Disbrow build-
irg, erected on the corner of Germain

and Church streets in 1817, but which

was burned during the fire of 1877, so

the building built by James Scouller

and now occupied by Scovil Bros., Lim-
ited (Oak Hall), is the oldest brick
'budlding standing in St. Jonu today,
| being well on (0o One Hundred Years
old. )

The fire of 1849 which burned Char-
lotte street and the northern part’ of
King street was stopped when it
reached the Scoullar building. It was
during this fire that the cupola of old
Trinity “ Church was ignited from a
spark and to save the c¢hurch the cupola
had to be cut Gown.

James Scoullar was twice married.

. His first wife dled March 4th, 1800, and

SCOTT & LOWREY.
Tailors.

Respectfully beg leave to apprise
their friends and the public that
they have ~ .amenced business in
the above line in the shop in the
New Brick Building, of the Iate
Mr. James Scoullar, next adjoin-
ing Dr. Hamilton, and fronting on
Germain Street, and they pledge
themselves that all orders with
which they may be honored shall
be executed with the utmost neat-
ness and punctuality.

D. Scott having been Foreman to
the late Mr. Scoullar, and for some
time past sole conductor of his
business, and having purchased the
greater part of his most expensive
cloths, feels very confident of giv-
ing every satisfaction.

Armyv and Navy Uniforms  pre-
pared, for which Scott & Lowrey
have some very superior cloths on
hand.

August 20, 1825.

Mr. Scoullar was spoken of by his
contemporaries as a large-hearted,
kindly and benevolent man, outspoken
in his views and a hater of shams, en-
ergetic in his business and much es-
teemed and respected by his workmen,
with whom he had almost the most
friendly relations. In the notice of his
death it is stated: “Few men leave a
name behind them more remarkable
for integrity and benevolence.”

He left surviving a son, who was
long a merchant in Liverpool,
land, and five daughters. The eldest

is buried in the old burial ground |
‘on Sydney street, where a
stone is erected to her memory. His
second wife whom he married in New
York on the 27th-of March, 1805, was
named Elizabeth Walker. She dled in
1831 and . is also interred in the old
burial ground. The house on the cor-
ner- was finished but never occubied by
James Scoullar.. He died in New
York, where he had gone to procure
furnishings for the new house, on the
13th day of July, 1825, in the 58th year

tomb-

of his age.

Although he never occupied the new !
building intendead for his tailoring busi-
ness, vet it is worthy of note that its
very first occupancy was of that na-
ture—carried on by his foreman as the
following advertisement taken from the
“Courler” of that date shows:

| leading to a .doorway of old colonial
. design. The business portion frented
on King street, as at present. except

became the wife of Robert Sheed, a|
well known cahinet maker of old
times; three others married William
Thomson, Robert Thomson and James
E. Barnes, prominent business men in
St. John, who have died in recent
years, and one daughter died unmar-
ried ]

About 1830 the property was sold by
the executors of the estate of James
Scoullar to Moses Vernon, sons of
Gideon Vernon, a Pennsylvania Loyal-
ist, and first sheriff of Charlotte
County Mr. Vernon occupied the por-
tion of the building set apart fer a
dwelling until kis death,which ocecurred
fn 1868. He reached the advanced age
of 91 years. v

The dwelling was entercd from Ger-
main street by a short fiight of steps

sEEaseyns

FIVE JOURNEYMEN TAILORS,
to whom the highest prices and
constant employment will be given.
None but firstrate workmen need
apply. J. McINNIS, Scoullar's Brick
Bullding.

: )

Shortly after the place was occupied
by the late Dr. Livingstone as a drug
store under the name of “Apothecaries’
Hall.”

In later years there has been a suc-
cession of tenants, the late D. O. L.
Warlock carried on here a watch-
making business. Mr. Corkery had a
shoe-finding store, Frisl groceries.

In the early fiftiss the late William
Kennedy occupied all thc basement
with an entrance on the corner of King
and Germain streets, as a grocery and
fruit store and carried on business
there for a lonz period. Associated with
him at the time was the son, Mr. E. J.
Kennedy, who is still living, hale and
hearty. . The old view of the store was
taken at the time of his occupancy, and
has been kindly loaned us by his son.
Finally in 1877 the premises were ac-

quired:by Messrs. McCaiferty and Daly,
Dry, Goods Merchants, who made ex-
tensive alterations and improvements,
remodelling the building to to suit the
_requirements of their trade. They con-

 tinmed. In business untii 1889, retiring

that. year, when the place was taken

over by. Messrs. Scovil, Fraser & Co.
Willlam G. and James M. Scovil, na-

tives of Springfield, Kings County,

Eng- :
| street, on January 19th, 1889, in com-

that on the cormer of Germain street
an outside iron stairway led to a mo- ,
derate sized apartment which was first |
occupied as a Fasi Gilice "An vld ad-
venrtisem«nt 1n the Courier of May 13th,
1837, announces that

THE POST OFFICE, is Removed
‘to a Brick Puilding at the Corner of
Germain and King streets, known
by the name of Scoullar's Building.
i
The main store on-King street had as |
a tenant in 1§36, J. McInnis, whose busi- |
ness was somewhat of th2 nature of
that carried on hy Messrs. Scovil Bros.,
Limited, in this historic old"building.
He has 4n advertisement in the Courier

j of May 21st, 18%6, fer:

opened a clothing store in a building
on the Market Square, near Dock

YRISENT IPAY BUILDING.

pany with E. E. Fraser, under the
firm name of Scovil, Fraser & Co. In
May of the same year their business
had so much increased that they re-|
quired larger quarters, consequently;;
they removed to the Scoullar or Vers |
non Building on the corner of King|
and Germain streets, then occupied by
McCafferty & Daly, dry goods, and T,
O’Brien, stationer.

They occupied the lower half of the
house, vacated by McCafferty & Daly
and in their new location soon found
a marked increase in their business.
Their stock consisted of Ready-Made
Clothing and Gentlemen's Furnishings, |

1592-1894.

and the time rapidly approached whem |
their largely increasing business ré- |
quired much more space than that com- |
prised in the portion of the building .
occupled by them. In 1895 the Messrs. {
Fraser were bought out and the firm
continued under the name of Scovil
Bros. & Co. Enlargement now follow-
ed by degrees. The floor space was
greatly extended and the building now
entirely occupied by the firm was re-
modelled throughout and a story added
to the height. The lange and efficient
staff was increased, the various depart-
ments were established and Greater
Oak Hall became a representative Ca~
nadian Clothing House. There are 16,
000 feet of floor space in Oak Hall, all
of which is utilized.

There are the Men’s Furnishing De-
partment, the Cutter’s Headquarters
and Custom Tailoring Section, the
Men’s and Boys' Ready+Made Clothing
Departments, the Packing and Adver-
tisement Departments and space for
reserve stock, and the latest addition
being an up-to-date Hat and Cap De-
partment. :

In Men’s Clothing Oak Hall is thor-
oughly well equipped in all its grada-
tions and everything in the clothing
line required for Men's Wear can be
furnished.

The Boys' Clothing Department is
also very. complete, being the most
up-to date in its appointments of any
| in Canada, and any garment required
by a lad can be procured there.

! The Men’s Furnishirg Department
| is. also very thorough and up-ro-date.
| This item applies to a variety of art-

cles, but the Department can supply
them all.

— e ——

O¥ ' January 19th, 1909, the Oak Frall
Clothing Store will have completed
Twenty, years of business life, and by
next May it will have occupied its
precent location ‘for the same length
of uime, in a building built by a Mer-
chant Tailor nearly one hundred

advanced from so small a beginnin
twenty years‘ ago until now, ha.vln;
outgrown all its competitors, it is thd
largest Clothing Business in the Mari
time Provinces, presenting a striking’
illustration of what Brains, Push and
Energy can accomplish.

Finding much difficulty in securing
properly made and satisfactory Cloth- '
ing from Manufacturers of this day to
supply the demands of their high class
and ever increasing trade, the ¥'ro-
prietors of Oak Hall a short time a2g0
launched out into the manufacture of
Ready-Made Clothing on their own ac-
count. The success of this venture has
been most marked. Today in addition
to manufacturing for the needs of ¢
thelr own large retail trade, thay have
a large wholesale connection to sup- !
ply. Each season new territory is .
opened up, the product of the factory
being well raceived, business in this
Department being ever on the increase. |

One very important thing to remem- H
ber in connection with the manufac- |
turing part of the business is this:

It placed Oak Hall Clothing Store in
a position not possessed by “any other
hereabouts, in that it is enabled to
supply its retail patrons with clothing
at manufacturers’ prices, admitting of
great saving in price. !

Eighty-three years have passed since |
James Scoullar departed this life, tak-
en away just as he was preparing to
enjoy the results of his labors in the
building he had erected for the pur-
pose of increasing his facilities for
carrying on his business as a Clothier
and as a comfortable .home for his
family;, yet could he revisit the scene
of hig early life he would still find in
the same situation prepared for h:m-
self, a business of the nature of his
own, yet far exceeding anything he
ever could have conceived possible in
4hat vocation. !

years ago for the needs of his business,
and which has been occupied .by some
one in the same line of business most.
of the time since. . .

Twenty years is a short time in the
history of any business, but it is @
question if any line of business has’

KING STREET, §T-JOHN, IN 1852

On the 4th of July, 1906, the firm was
changed to a Limited Stock Company.
The present. Officers. are. James M.
Scovil, Sr., President; William G.
@rovil, Vice-President; Frank C.Bmith,
Secretary-Treasurer; J. M. Scovil, Jr.,
and Sidney C. Young, Directon.

1889-1892

ELABORATE PENSION SCHEM
AIDS MANY GERMAN GITIZ
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"BERLIN, Jan: 16—Fourteen millions
of persons are insured in Germany un-
der the Invalidity and Ola-Age Pen-
sions Act, which has been in operation
for eighteen yéars. Under this Act em-
ployer and workmen _subscribe equally,
end the amount of the subscription of
each is from 1% to 4% cents per week,
aceording to wage.

In the event of permanent invalidity
through sickness of any sort a pension

is paid from the twently-sixth week !

ranging from $4 per year, which is the
lowest amount in the lowest subscrib-
ing class, to $112.50 per ycar, which is
the highest amount payable to those
who have subscribed on the highest
scale. A person, however, must have
subscribea 200 weeks before being en-
titled to a pension for old age, and the

fnveldity pension is paid only after |

twenty-six weeks of sickness. The Act
is compulsory on all as from 16 years
of age who are in receipt of $10 or less
per week.

In explanation of the very low amount

‘of $4 per year for the invalidity pen~
sion it should be mentioned that such
pension is paid in respect to a sickness
which does fiot entirely incapacitate.
On the other hand, total incapacity en-
| titles' to a higher pension than that
awarded to a healthy man or woman at

70 years old; and this has led to the
{ curious result of expenditure in res- |
pect to old age being a yearly dimin- |
ishing amount.

Infirmity comes before 70 in many
cases, and the three-scorc years and
ten is reached by many while in re-
celpt of invalidity pensions, to which
they are entitled in preference to old-
- age pensions. This is to say, that the
j Act specially provides that a person
1 in receipt of invalidity pension may re-
! main on that pension even after 0
years of age is reached.

The expenditure on invalldity is also
. decreasing, however, owing to the
! fact that curative work iz undaertaken
| by the administration. Sanatoriums ars

|

l‘maintained for consumptives, for In-

' administration.

stance, as it was found that a large
proportion of claims under the Act
were in respect to that disease. If a

i wvoman gets married or a man dies be-

fore reaching the age of 70, the res-
pective contributions made to the funds
by such persons are returned to the
woman or the relative of the man. |

The Imperial authority contributes a
fixed sum of $12.50 per year to every
pension granted. All payments of pen-
cjons are made through the post office,
and the amount of.the old age pension
is from $30 to $60 per year. The work-
men’s contributions are paid by the
employer, who has to provide ‘himself
with stamps from the post office, which
he affixes to ‘cards carried by the

. workmen.

It is a feature of the Act that law- |
yérs are not allowed to figure in its
Workmen themselves, ;
or their representatives, are Jeard by
the local boards of administration, and
there are courts to which they can ap-
peal right up to headquarters at Ber- |
lin. Of course, it is ohvious that a !
right of appeal of an individual work- |
man would not be of much value unless |
he had someone to represent him, and |
it is found In actual practice that the
trade unions are available and suit-
able for that purpose. The General
Commission of German Trade Union-
{sts have a special cepartment to pros-
ooule these apneals on the part of the
Union memhers or workers belonging io

O

trades or occupations not organized.

The administration is divided into |
seven named divisions throughout the :
empire, each presided over by an Im-
erial Officer, assisted by a joint board
composed of etnual numbers of work-!
men and employers. There are also
sub-divisions of these main divisions.
The municipal and local authorities, |
however, also figsure in the administra- ;
tion by verifying the claims sent in. !
This, of course, involves but Ilittle
trouble in the case of old age pension
claims,. but sometimes a good deal of
cost is involved in the investigation |
of claims for invalidity.

In regard to cost, it works out as|
follows: Imperial administration di-
rect, 7 1-2 per cent. on an average, the '
amou~t varying, of course, acceording
to density of population, _Municipal
costs run from 1 1-2 to 2 per cent. In
addition ¢o this there are the costs of
the Post office and various other in-;
cidentals, including police, arbitration
courts and banking losses. The per- .
centage of cost T total exmenditure
works oue over a period, at 10.2 per
cent.

The expenditure for invalidity last |
year was $32,600,000 and in addition to
this $2,000,000 were spent in returning |
premiums in cases of marriage or
death.” Old aze pensions cost $4,3%5,
000. The total cost of administraticy,
takine in all the authorities above
mentiored and including everything,

i charge

was $3,774,250.

The margin of income over expen-
diture In respect to these Assurance
Acts Is, of course, considerables, and
the administration is armed with
power to deal with the moneys in
such a way as to encourage and as-
alst the local authorities and volun-
tary assoclations of workmen - in
schemes of housing or other forms of
{mprovement.  Thus lanee amounts
are lent to bullding socleties, the rate
of Interest charged beinz 8 per cent.,
which is but little, If any, more than
half of what would be charged In
the open market.

The Assurance Acts now meet wlth'
general approval. So much is this the
case that vroposals for unemployead
assurance as well as other forms of
soclal service, are often suprorted by
reference to thelr success, It seems
quita possible and even probable that
the German government may yet deal

| with unemploymert as it has already

dealt with invalidity and old age. And
when unemployment becomas & direct
on the Imperial BExchequer
steps may be taken to lessen it just
as steps have already been taken to
lassen the amount of sickness and the
risk of accldent.

This, of course, involves a good deal
Mr. Imre Kiralfv, tl:ie general ccm-
missioner and principal organizer of
the “Imperial International Hxhibl-
i{on” to be held in London next year, !
has come to Berlin with the object of |

“project  both for exhibitors

appointing agents and paving the way |
for the participation of Germany. in the
coming show. During his recent -tour
he has visited Rome, Milan and Vien-
na, and on this way home will spend
some day in Brussels and Paris. Be-
fore he came there was some talk in
the German press of the possible parti-
cipation of this country in the scheme.
In addition to the advantages like to
appeal to Germany as well as to otiiter
countries participating, . Mr. -Kiralfy.

_ has mentioned a feature which is like-

increase the attraction of the
and the
public. This is a series of reproductions
of leading health and pleasure resorts
throughout the New World and the Jld
arranged in sequence, which will,doubt
l¢ss, formr a magnificant display, in
which the different countries will vie
with each other in models, panoramas,
dioramas, etc. This opitome of beautii-
ful scenes, some of which are already’
premised, will be arranged in-such a
way that the visitor walking from
one to the other of this section will
thave acquired a basis of comparison
which, it is hoped, will stimulate plea-
sure and health resorts to ‘compete
mora successfully with their continen-
tal and other rivals.

According to a Hamburg journal, a
public meeting was held lJast week at
Luderitz ~Bay in order to protest

ly to

- for $600,000

against the ‘“'sudden.. and inconsider-
‘able.. action of the rman cdionial
2uihortties in impoSing an export duty
of $2.50 a carat upon diamonds. The

meeting authorized the despatch of te-
legrams of protest to Prince Von Bue=
low and to the National Liberal lead-
er. The message in which the indigna-
tion of Luderitz Bay is conveysd docs
not appear to be calculatéd to inspire
confidence in the prospects of the new

| ‘German diamond field. It is stated that

while an appropriate ad valorem duty
would be justified, the duty according
to weight of $2.60 a carat “‘chokes a
blcssoming industry, prevents new en-
terprises, and makes the sale of a

. large part of the yield impossiblg, since

its value is less than $2.60 a carat.”

- The rumored purchase by a British
company of the German Southwest Af-
rican diamond fields at Kolmanskop,
which-is -said to have
aroused great indignation in the pro-
tectorate, is hero declared to he rather
improbable as the German diamond
potishers would be  disappointed in
their expectation of lucrative employ-
ment.
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